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October 26, 2006

Ross A. Buntrock
Direct Dial: (202) 857-4479
Direct Fax: (202) 261-0007

E-mail: rbuntrock@wcsr.com

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene M. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: WC Docket 06-74

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Yesterday, on behalf of Fones4All Corporation ("Fones4All"), the undersigned
spoke by telephone with Scott Deutchman, Competition and Universal Service Legal Advisor to
Commissioner Copps, to discuss the pending merger application of AT&T and BellSouth.
Fones4All reiterated its position that the merger should be approved only with certain conditions
to mitigate the harms to the public interest that would result from the merger.

In accordance with the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R. Sec. 1.1206(b)(1),
Fones4All is electronically filing in the above-referenced docket this letter.

Respectfully submitted,

fZess~~
Ross A. Buntrock
Counsel to Fones4All Corporation

cc: Scott Deutchman (via electronic mail)
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